
KEEGAN WERLIN LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

99 HIGH STREET, Suite 2900 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110 T E L E C O P I E R : 

——— (617) 951- 1354 

            (617) 951-1400

September 26, 2024 

Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 

Re: Docket No. DE 24-070 
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy  
Responses to Data Requests Issued in PUC Set 1  

Chairman Goldner: 

On behalf of Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 
(“PSNH” or the “Company”), enclosed are certain responses to the first set of information requests 
issued by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (the “Commission”) (“PUC Set 1”) in 
the above-referenced proceeding.  

Enclosed are the Company’s responses to the following information requests, PUC 1-001, 
PUC 1-002, PUC 1-003, PUC 1-004, PUC 1-005, PUC 1-006, PUC 1-007, PUC 1-008, 
PUC 1-009, PUC 1-010, PUC 1-011, PUC 1-012, PUC 1-013, PUC 1-014, PUC 1-015, 
PUC 1-016, PUC 1-017, PUC 1-018, PUC 1-019, PUC 1-020, PUC 1-021, PUC 1-022, 
PUC 1-023, and PUC 1-026.1

Please note that consistent with the Company’s communication yesterday, the Company 
will submit the five remaining responses (the “Outstanding Responses”) by Monday, October 7, 
2024.  As referenced in yesterday’s communication, these information requests request the 
creation of spreadsheets with certain data the is not readily available, nor is it all in one location. 
Staff from multiple business groups are working cooperatively and diligently to assemble the 
requested information, but creation of the requested worksheets will take a bit more time. 

1 Please note that the September 25, 2024 Update Regarding Commission Information Requests inadvertently 
stated that PUC 1-026, instead of PUC 1-024, would not be submitted today.   
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Thank you for your time and understanding, to ensure that the Company provides clear and 
comprehensive responses to the Commission’s data requests.  

Sincerely, 

Michael B. Hershberg, Esq.  
Jonathan A. Goldberg, Esq.  

cc: DE 24-070 Service List 
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